
March 20,2001 
Via Overnight Delivery 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 

210 N Park Ave 

Winter Park, FL 

32789 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870 

RE: Application of MCG LLC for authority to provide Interexchange 
Telecommunications Service within the State of Florida - Confidential Claim 
for Financial Statements 

Drawer 2oo 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard W D 3 f d  -7-7 
Winter Par k l  FL 

32790-0200 

Tel 407-740-8575 

Fax 407-740-061 3 

t m i @ t m i n c  c o m  

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed are the financial statements of MCG LLC which we ask that you file in the 
above-captioned proceeding. The enclosed material is confidential and should be treated 
accordingly pursuant to Chapter 364.183( l), Florida I Statutes. Pursuant to the 
requirements of Rule 25-22.006(5)(a), enclosed is one copy of the subject material with 
the confidential portions highlighted. Also enclosed are two redacted copies of the same 
material . 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning, filed stamped, the extra copy of 
this letter in the self-addressed stamped envelope. 

I may be reached at (407) 740-8575 with any questions, comments or correspondence 
regarding this application. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

&- Shari Dawson 

Consultant to 
MCG LLC 

cc: 
file: MCG LLC - FL 
tms: FLiO 1 OOa 

Israel Kaganas - MCG LLC 
This c h i  of confidentiality was filed by or on behalf o f  8 'teko" 
for Confldcntid DN a 3 S L S -0 I .Thedocument isin 
locked atorrgt pending advice on handling. To access the m8terlrl. 
your name must be on the CASR If undockctcd, your division 
dimtor must obtain written EXDnech permission before you can 
l C C C U  it 


